TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE Regular Town Board Meeting June 10, 2024

Call to Order: Chairman L Updike called the board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, Treasurer K Weisensel, and Patrolman J Schuster were present.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting was posted on the Town bulletin board located at the Town Hall and the Town's Official Website on June 6, 2024.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor J Seltzner led the pledge.

Approve Minutes of Prior Meeting: Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve minutes from 5-28-24. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Presentation from the Public: None.

Consider and Take Action: Discuss suggested amendments made to the Building Code Ordinance 93-1 by General Engineering (GEC). Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve the amendments made to the Building Code Ordinance 93-1 by General Engineering (GEC). Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider and Take Action: Discuss and Approve Amended Pellitteri's 10-Year Contract Extension Proposal for Residential Waste & Recycling Collection Services. Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve the 10-Year Contract Extension with Pellitteri. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Road Report: Patrolman J Schuster reported he has completed the 1st pass on mowing, sealcoating is almost done except for part of Bailey Road and the Town Hall parking lot.

Committee Updates:

EMS: Nothing to report. **Parks:** Nothing to report.

Fire: Meeting to be scheduled. **Town Zoning:** Nothing to report.

Planning Commission: Amendment to the Large Home-Based Business Ordinance to be discussed at the

next meeting.

Audit and Pay Bills: Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve bills as presented. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Old Business/New Business: Supervisor D Yelk received a complaint from a resident about a sanitary smell coming from Chicken licks. He told he should contact Dane County Public Health. Resident wasn't happy Supervisor D Yelk's answer, so he ended up calling Supervisor J Seltzner. Supervisor J Seltzner suggested he go and talk to the owner of Chicken Licks. No action was taken.

TBMN061024 1

Supervisor D Yelk motioned to approve CSM for Scott & Lindsay Weisensel. Supervisor J Seltzner seconded. Aye votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Chairman L Updike gave an update on the Boy Scouts service project on trash pickup. He had a discussion with the Boy Scouts POC, Heather and told her about the Towns discussion. There are other roads we could consider or they could contact the City of Sun Prairie to see if they could clean up some of their parks.

Chairman L Updike brought up that there is a Boy Scout that is making several different types of birdhouses and wanted to know if he should deploy them or just drop them off. Supervisor J Seltzner said dropping the birdhouses at the City of Sun Prairie off would be best.

Correspondence: None.

Items for next meeting agenda: None.

Set Next Meeting Date: The next town board meeting is June 24, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Supervisor J Seltzner motioned to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Rhonda Wiedenbeck, Clerk Town of Sun Prairie

TBMN061024 2